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BFED Committee

From: Estrelita B. Dahilig <Estrelita.B.Dahilig@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 4:22 PM

To: BFED Committee; Richard E. Mitchell; Saumalu Mataafa; Amanda M. Martin; Cassiopia L. 

Yamashita

Cc: Josiah K. Nishita; Erin A. Wade; Cynthia E. Sasada; Didi A. Hamai; Kelii P. Nahooikaika; 

Lesley J. Milner; Marcy L. Martin; John R. Smith

Subject: TRANSMITTAL:  BILL 4 (2026), Amending Fiscal Year 2026 Budget: Grant to Lahaina 

Community Land Trust (BFED-20(24)

Attachments: MT#11368.BFED.Chair.Sugimura.Yuki.pdf; MT#11368.BFED.Chair.Sugimura- Bill 4 

(Attachment 3).pdf; MT#11368.Chair.Sugimura.BFED-Lahaina Community Land Trust Bill 

4 (Attachment 2).pdf; MT#11368 Chair.BFED-Lahaina Community Land Trust Bill 4 

(Attachment 1) (002).pdf

Aloha, 

Please see attached transmittal dated January 23, 2026 including attachments, from Housing Department 
Director, Richard E. Mitchell, ESQ, regarding the above subject matter. 
Thank you and have a great day! 

Mahalo, 
Lita 


